



FATEN MONJED ALFEEL

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR IN PHYSICS

CONTACT

009647764049473

fatenfeel@gmail.com

Baghdad, Iraq



EDUCATION

2014 - 2013
DAMASCUS UNIVERSITY

- Ph.D. in physics

2002-2003
DAMASCUS UNIVERSITY

- Master in Physics

1994-1995
Physical and chemical sciences

DAMASCUS UNIVERSITY

SKILLS

- ICDL (UN07023676)
- Teamwork
- Time Management
- Leadership
- Critical Thinking

LANGUAGES

- English (Fluent)

PROFILE

A Assistant Professor Dr. Faten El-Feel. obtained doctorate in 2014. Participating in many conferences related to laser science and its applications, nano materials in energy and the environment, condensed matter physics and its applications, as well as the basics of lasers and safety rules. ICDL certificate, publishing eight research papers in Local and international peer-reviewed journals, and I contributed to writing seven books for Damascus University students at different university levels of study, and I have a link on Google Scholar to:<https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=t6Fo8O8AAAAJ&hl=ar>

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Damascus University- faculty of Science- physics department** 1995-2003, 2005-2015, 2021-2023

- Practical and theoretical physical courses for different levels.

- Alkharj faculty- Saudi Arab kingdom** 2003 - 2005

- Modern Physics (Grade 3)
- Thermal Dynamics (Grade 2)
- Electronics (Grade 3)
- Solid (2) (Grade 4)
- Geometric Light (Grade 2)
- Article and Scientific Research (Grade 4)

- Arab international private university (AIU)** 2009 - 2010

- Implementation of practical physical courses tailored to diverse proficiency levels.

- International University of Science and Technology (IUST)** 2015-2021

- Medical Physics for Medicine and Dentistry.
- General Physics (1) and (2) for Engineering.

- Alfrahidi University ,Baghdad, Iraq** 2023 up to date

- Practical and theoretical physical courses for different levels.

REFERENCE

Ammar dhham

Phone:
009647710080062

Email :
drammar611@uoalrarahidi.edu.iq

Siham Tarabichi

Phone:
00963962539456

Email :
sihamtarabichi@yahoo.fr